

25:14

Miscellaneous

1945-1968

78/177

C

Pledges (Equity) 25294-5

11/13/45 Abo v Clark No. 25294 filed DC - Complaint
Abney v Clark No. 25295 ✓ ✓

3/4/46 - Supplement & Amendment to Complaint in Pitts v Clark filed.

7/10/46 Order striking Pitts & Clark granted.

8/15/46 Amended Complaints Filed.

9/16/46 Dep. Wade to State filed.

9/23/46 Dep. Clark, Abney & Wade filed Answer.

10/10/46 Pls. filed Wade to State Brown.

10/14/46 Pls. filed Wade for Summary Judgment.

10/14/46 Pls. filed Wade for Judgment on the Pledges.

11/12/46 Dep. (Resp.) ^{filed} Wade for Summary Judgment, with affidavits of Bearley, Watterson, Allen, Edwards filed.

12/4/46? Pls. filed Aff. in Support of Wade for Summary Judgment & Judgment on Pledges of Abney, Clark, Bearley,
on Allen, Edwards, Watterson

12/18/46 Pls. Objection & Rejoinder to Dep. affidavits

1/23/47 Dep. filed Hawkey Aff.

1/29/47 Pls filed Allegation & Exhibit A Pls Affs (Conley's) & Amend & Supp.

2/20/47 Judge Gordon signed consent to ~~stop~~ assignment of cases

2/20/47 - Three Judges ordered cases assigned to Judge Gordon.

3/24/47 Affidavit of Conley re. Exhibit filed

10/10/47 - Stop ^{submitting} ~~submitting~~ cases for season signed 9/10/47

10/13/47 Stop Order - - - - - filed.

4/29/48 - Opinion of Judge Gordon handed down & filed.

It gave dep 90 days & designate.

Re: - Case 25294 - Stop & Take Care

Payor & Take Care.

9/27/48 - Interim Order & Dec. report & filed - gave 120 days
& dep. & designate.

2/28/48 Pls. filed with & State Designate & Affidavit Support.

2/28/48 Order Requiring Dep & Show Cause why Designate shall not be Stalled
& Judge be entered forthwith for Pls.

3/21/48 Stop & Order submitting Clark as measures to affid & Pls Payor Contest filed

3/23/49 Order striking dep Designations & requiring Pls to file Finding of Fact & Conclusion of Law.

4/12/49 Findings of Fact & Cons of Law signed by Judge Goodham.

4/12/49 Final Order, Judge & Deane signed & filed.

4/26/49 - Dep. Pls to suspend injunctions entered in judgment.

4/26/49 Notice of Appeal to the CCA filed

5/2/49 Order modifying Final Order, Judge & Deane - to remove, restrict re Secy of State & rights re persons under PWCA 903 re persons abroad claiming citizenship.

6/3/49. D.C. Clerk Cert. of ~~Final~~ Clerk to Record in Appeal.

6/3/49 Record No. 12251 by Clerk CCA.

6/27/49 Steps to Designation of Contents of Record in Appeal to be printed filed in CCA.

7/6/49 Steps re Clark v. Farnham (No. 12252 CCA) read with the printed.

7/6/49 Grand Stipend of Parts as what Appellate to Rule filed CCA 6/9/49

11/25/49 ⁽²⁾ Transcript of Record re Appraisal Clark v Hts 2012251,
(printed record) filed in CCA.

1/6/50
OK
Steps + chain substituting Howard McGeath as
def. AB + as witness & Allen Pop Antolin
signed in COA. in
McGeath v. Ho No. 12251 COA
McGeath v. Pomeroy

1/17/51
Opinion & decision of CCA handed down affirming as
to murder & reversing as to adultery in
McGrath v. Ho - No 12251
McGrath v. Emery - No 12252

2/27/51 Pet. for Release Granted by CCA in
McGrath v. Ho No 12251
McGrath v. Ho No 12252.

Opinion Reported in McGrath, Ab., 186 Fed. 2d. 76 C

6/8/51 Pls Brief ^{date} ~~find~~ ⁱⁿ MSOA app for Cat } entitled
6/11/51 Pls - filed in MSOA. - } Abraham's Birth No. 112
 } Tracy - M. Smith ✓

10/8/51

W.S. & derived Continues -

in Alb v McGrath } - W 112
+ in Alb v Barker } - W 113
Wahkigah v Barker

Telegram from Cropley: 'Pats for Cont. Alb v McGrath
& Alb v Barker + cross pats derived today'

4/25/52

In District Court. W 25294 - Cons. + ~~cons~~

Cal
state

Philip B. Perlman, as acting H.D., substituted
as dep. & in lieu of McGrath

+ Barker as one of dep. in lieu of Wahkigah

in Alb v McGrath W 25294

+ in Alb v Fonger W 25295

5/29/52

Fonger + Order substituting James P. McGrath, H.D.

as dep. in lieu of Philip B. Perlman

in Alb v ~~Perlman~~

W 25294

Cons. 25294

Fonger v

W 25295

5/29/52

Order July + Cons granting Products of H.W. & H. for 100 + Alb in Alb v McGrath
+ Fonger v McGrath

8/5/52

Dep. moved to set aside Order substituting McGrath for Perlman
Wahkigah denied.

11/5/52

Alb. moved to substitute McGrath for Perlman as dep.

11/26/52

Order substituting McGrath for 2nd time in lieu of

Alb
state

Perlman granted

now cons in Alb v McGrath W 25294

Fonger v McGrath W 25295

Cons 25294

6/5/53

Pls filed Supplemental Pleading & Petition to Substitute Parties Def.
viz to substitute Herbert Brownell, Jr. as H.B., as def.
in lieu of McGraw. (Brownell was appointed H.B.
1/1/53)

7/9/53

Order substituting Herbert Brownell, Jr., H.B. as def
in lieu of McGraw

11/1/54

Pls. Petition to Substitute Joseph May Irving as Am of def.
in lieu of Angela R. Mackay as - def. in 25294-5 in
Ho v Brownell No 25294
Thayer v Brownell No 25295

11/19/54

~~Pls~~ Order Granting Petition to Substitute Irving filed
in Ho v Brownell, Jr. No 25294 } Ans 25294
Thayer v Brownell Jr No 25295 }

5/29/52 "Order, J. Edgar Hoover, Operating Markets of A. W. Coy. B."
for 1004 pbs. and receiving as to remainder.

in Ho v. McBratney No. 25294

Bratney v. McBratney No. 25295

in
H. v. McBratney

Pleadings (F)

11/13/1945

① Eq. - Aho + Jung v. Ten Chet Nos. 25294-5 up to appl. to CCR. (Indorsed & signed 4/26/49)

② ~~Stop~~ where it became Chet v. Aho, Jung Nos. 12251-2 (CCR)

③ Eq. In CCR became McGuth v. Aho Jung Nos 12251-2 in Stop 1/6/50
Order — 1950.

④ Eq. (DC) became Aho v. ^{after} Perlman Nos 25294-5 At Order 4/25/1952
+ 2nd At Order (Perlman was substituted for Mc Guth)

⑤ Eq. (DC) became Aho (Jung) v. Mc Gurney in Stop. + At Order 5/29/52.

⑥ Eq. 2nd At Order substituting Mc Gurney for Perlman. — 11/26/52

⑦ Eq. (DC) At Order substituting Brownell for Mc Gurney — 7/9/53

//

Egarty

W2 25294-5

4/29/48 - Opinion of Judge Borden filed. (Dep given 90 days to file a designation of any of the pts concerning whom they desire to present further evidence. As to any pt. not so designated within the time specified, a final decree may enter.)

9/28/48 - Interlocutory Order. (gave dep 120 days to designate)

4/28/49 - Order Regarding Dep. to show cause why the Designation filed 2/25/49 should not be stricken & a final judgment & decree be entered. Also filed into the State Department.

3/21/49 Stop & Order Substituting Tom C. Clark as successor to H. Prop. Introduction Markham.

3/23/49 - Order Striking Dep's Designation of Plaintiffs under & filed.

4/12/49 Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law signed & filed.

4/12/49 - Final Order, Judgment & Decree signed & filed.

5/2/49 - Order Modifying Final Order, Judgment & Decree so as not to restrain Leg of State & his wife from appearing thru procurator & W25903

4/26/49 - Dep's Petition of Appeal filed & CC filed.

6/3/49 - Dist Ct, Clark "Confidential" Record on Appeal signed

6/3/49 - Transcript Tom Clark v. H. Prop. filed in CC.

1/17/51 CC reverses & Judgment in McBeath v. H. Prop. No 12251 & McBeath v. H. Prop. No 12252

2/27/51 CC.

Empty

In McGinty v Hto 186 Feb 24. 766

Pleadings HC

- ① Sho v Williams 25296 } Pet. for writ of HC.
Truena v Williams 25297 } (CC) filed 11/3/45
- ② Truena v Broadbent to Pet. for writ of HC. filed ~~4/23/46~~ 3/4/46
- ③ Respectable (Sho Williams) Intro to state matter granted 7/10/46; filed 7/11/46
- ④ Amended Pet. for writ of HC. filed 8/15/46
v. Sho Williams
- ⑤ Sho Williams moved to state
 5A Stops at Order denying Writ as a Respectable 25296 25297) 9/23/46
- ⑥ Wilson filed "Return" to Pet. for HC. as Dist. Dir. 9/23/46
- ⑦ Wilson filed "Amended Return" to Amended Pet. for writ of HC. 10/4/46
- ⑧ Truena to "Amended Return" filed by Pet. — 10/6/46
- ⑨ Intro for Emergency Judge ~~filed~~ ^{state} writ of HC ~~here~~ filed 10/14/46
- ⑩ Order Granting App. for Writ of HC — signed 6/30/47
- ⑪ Minute Order denying Resp. Intro to Vanda Order Dist. Dir. — 8/4/47
- ⑫ Memo. Decision Denying Resp. Intro to Vanda Order Dist. Dir. — filed 8/11/47
- ⑬ Order Denying Resp. Intro to Vanda Order Dist. Dir. — filed 8/11/47
- ⑭ Order Granting App. for Writ of HC — 8/11/47
- ⑮ Writ of HC. Amended directed to Wilson 8/11/47
- ⑯ Order Denying Resp. to Writ. (Consent of Respectable Wilson) 9/8/47
 9/13/47
- ⑰ In CC - Stops filed going to 3/1/48 & filed & directed, read — 12/28/48

HC Wiggin v. Alton No 12195

- (17) - 12. of Record shown stamped in CCA - filed 11/25/49
No 12195
- (18) Cert. of Clk. of DC. A Record or Appeal. dated 2/28/49.
- (19) Appeal Record filed CCA in Wiggin v. Alton 12195 - 2/28/49
- (20) Status of Pths. & Design of Record in CCA - Wiggin v. Alton 12195 - 3/1/49
- (21) Steps & Design of Contents of Record in Appeal & be printed - filed - 6/27/49
- (22) Steps & Order of CCA. re Clark v. Fennell (Eq) No 12196
need not be printed
Steps filed 6/27/49:
"To advise: July 1, 1949" Sig. Wm. H. G. WOC 74.
Filed (CCA) 7/18/49.
- (23) ~~None of cases changed from Clark v. Fennell~~
~~Barber v. Alton 12195~~
~~Barber v. Fennell 12196~~
- (23) Case became Barber v. Alton
~~in name with Barber 12195 to in CCA by steps.~~ 1/-/1950
Barber v. Fennell 12196 & Alton
Steps & Order substituting Barber in lieu of
Wiggin in HC 12195
& HC 12196
- ~~CCA decision in 12. of Record in CCA made Wiggin v. Alton~~
~~Brief shown in CCA~~
Transcript of Record in CCA made Wiggin v. Alton
Brief filed 2/27/50 by Mc made - Barber v. Alton 12195
Barber v. Fennell 12196

HC - in CCA - No 12195-6

Turned Barker v Ab v Ab

changed 1/ / 50 to

Barker v Ab No 12195

Barker v Foye 12196

R

CCA. Reversed 1/17/51 & remanded to DC for further proceedings.

CCA denied pet. for rehearing on 2/27/51

1/17/51 CCA Reversed & remanded in Barker v Ab No 12195 } HC
v v - - - Barker v Whitely No 12196 } ~~HC~~

2/27/51 CCA denied pet. for rehearing.

See: CCA again.

Barker v Ab - 186 Fed. 2d 775

10/8/51 - Pet. for cert. denied by USCA. "Simply tedious" in Ab v B & in Ab v B

5/6/52 Pets Dismissed Ab v B No. 25296 By Ct. Order.
as remand order was & remanded & pet. allowed.

Philip B. Perlman, as Atty. Gen., did not & McC. Challenge of
136 remaining pets in 25296 ~~and in 25297~~
& dismissed ~~Ab~~ Foye v B No. 25297
in 2 pets left in 25297.

HC

11/3/45 - Ho v Williams (DC) - No. 25'296
Trump v Williams (DC) No. 25'297

9/23/46 = Ho v also Cont Order joining Wison as a Pky Resp in 25'296+7 HC.

9/23/46 = Ho v Wison (DC) No 25'296

Trump v Wison (DC) No 25'297

"Wison filed answers by filing "Return & Pet. for writ of HC" on 9/23/46

"Wison filed "Amended Return" & Amended Pet for writ of HC

See copy of pl.
to see if Wison
was respondent

1/6/50 - Barker was substituted for Wison in HC &
ans home - Barker v Ho No. 12195'
Barker v Trump No 12196

1/17/51 - CCJ removed HC & remanded to DC Barker v Ho 12195
Barker v Trump 12196

Its opinion of 1/17/51 is in names of:

Barker v Ho No. 12195

Barker v Trump No. 12196

2/27/51 St (CCJ) denied Pet for Rehearing 2/27/51
re: Barker v Ho No 12195
Barker v Trump No 12196

6/8/51 My Brief filed in WSCA (HC) Arki v Barker 12195 SC No. 112 & 121
Wakabayashi v Barker 12196 SC No.

Decision of CCA, reversing & remanding
in Barker v Abert - No 12195
Barker v Thompson No 12196

reported in Barker v Abert, 186 Fed. 2d 775
(HC cases)

Pleadings HC.

① HC. Abu v Williams 25296 (DC) filed - 11/15/45

Truong v Williams 25297
Repealed Pet for writ of HC filed 8/15/46

(2a) Wixon appeared in DC by return 9/23/46.

② HC - Wixon v Barber 12195 (COA) Order submitted Barber 1/-/1950
Wixon v Truong 12196 (COA) - - -

(2a) Wixon filed "Repealed Return" (* Repealed Pet for writ of HC) 10/4, 1946

Writ of HC issued to Wixon & served 8/11/47

HC. - Notice of Appeal filed in DC by respondent ~ 9/8/47 ✓

9/6/47 ~~Repealed~~ Repealed Wixon & AB. - presented to people all
detained persons in & out of court & custody of WAC.
& people all revs. at CC, Texas & Federal Pen.

Order for writ of HC 8/11/47

✓ 6/30/47 Order Denying Application for writ of Habeas Corpus signed.

8/7/47 Order Denying Repealed Pet to & WAC Adm Body Writ of HC etc

8/11/47 Memo. Decision of Jpg Gordon - denying ^{2nd} petition to vacate
& reconsider

8/11/47 Writ of HC. issued - also served.

(8/8/47) Order re parole of all WAC in "Crest" dated 9/6/47

9/8/47 Notice of Appeal filed in HC court

Transcript filed in COA 3/28/49 (No 12195) re 2/28/49
Wixon v Abu No 12195

Pleadings

I

Eg. Alb, Fungo v Tom Clark - 25294-5 - Filed (DC) 11/13/1945

HC. Alb, (Fungo) v Williams - 25296-7 - " " "

Wison

II

Eg. Became - Mc Grath v Alb, Fungo 12251-2 (CCA) Stops 1/6/50 Order 1950.

HC. Became Mc Grath v Alb, Fungo - 12195-6 (CCA) Stops 1/1/50 Order 1950.

III

Eg. Became - Alb Fungo v Perlman 25294-5 (DC) Stops Order 4/25/1952.

HC.

Eg.

5/29/52

At Order 25294-5 Admit James P. Mc Grath substituted as def. in 25294-5 in place of Perlman.

8/5/52 With entry for Mc Grath removed from order of 5/29/52.

11/26/52 At Order for 2nd time admit Mc Grath substituted as def. in lieu of Perlman and deposits.

and granted pls. into to substitute Mc Grath.

IV

Eg. Alb Fungo v

Eg. Became Alb Fungo v Brownell 25294-5 by At Order 7/9/53

Pleadings

I

Eg. Abo + Fungu v Tom Clark - 25294-5 - Filed 11/13/1945;
H.C. — — — Wijer - 25296-7 - Filed 11/13/1945.

II

Eg. - Became ~~Mc~~ McGrath v Abo, Fungu - 12295 (CCF) - Filed 1/6/50 Order
H.C. Became Barker v Abo, Fungu - 12196 (CCF) - 1/6/50 Order

III

Eg. Became - Abo, Fungu v McGrath - 25294-5 (DC) Order 4/25/52
H.C.

IV

Eg. Became - Abo, Fungu v Perlman 25294-5 (DC) Order 4/25/52

1 in paragraph (B) hereof, the Order, Judgment and Decree of this
2 Court entered on April 12, 1949, hereby is set aside and that,
3 as to such remaining plaintiffs in this cause, further proceedings
4 be had in this cause in accordance with the said Mandate of the
5 said United States Court of Appeals entered in this cause on
6 October 17, 1951.

7 Done in Open Court this 29th day of May, 1952.

8
9
10 LOUIS E. GOODMAN

11 UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

12
13 Approved as to form
14 by Edgar R. Bonsall
15 Asst. U.S. Atty
16
17
18
19

20 I hereby certify that the annexed
21 instrument is a true and correct copy
of the original on file in my office.

22 ATTANT
23 J. W. CALBREATH,
Clerk, U. S. District Court
Northern District of California

24 By Margaret P. Beav
Deputy Clerk

1 WAYNE M. COLLINS
2 1300 Mills Tower
3 220 Bush Street
4 San Francisco, California 94104

8 IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF
9 CALIFORNIA, SOUTHERN DIVISION

10 TADAYASU ABO, etc., et al.,

11 Plaintiffs,

12 v.

13 RAMSAY A. CLARK, etc., et al.,

14 Defendants.

Cons. No. 25294
(Nos. 25294 and 25295)

15 WITHDRAWAL AND DISMISSAL OF LAST OF PARTIES-PLAINTIFF
16 WITHOUT PREJUDICE AND COURT ORDER THEREON AND
17 STATEMENT OF COUNSEL FOR PLAINTIFFS
18 CONCLUDING CASES

19 TUKUJI NAKAMOTO, born December 8, 1916, and who became
20 one of the individually named parties-plaintiff in the above-
21 entitled cause, hereby withdraws as a party-plaintiff from the
22 above-entitled cause and the said cause is dismissed as to him
23 without prejudice.

24 Dated: February 22, 1968, at San Francisco, California.

25 /s/ WAYNE M. COLLINS
26 WAYNE M. COLLINS
27 1300 Mills Tower
28 220 Bush Street
29 San Francisco, California 94104

30 SO ORDERED:

31 March 6, 1968.

32 *Alfonso J. Giropoli*
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

1 STATEMENT OF COUNSEL FOR PLAINTIFFS CONCLUDING CASES

2 The signing and filing of the foregoing order disposes
3 of the above-entitled causes as to the last of the individually
4 named parties-plaintiff therein. This brings to a final con-
5 clusion these consolidated mass class equity proceedings insti-
6 tuted on November 13, 1945. The proceedings involved the deter-
7 mination of the basic constitutional rights and liberties of
8 several thousand individually named parties-plaintiff and hundreds
9 of other persons who were cast into a similar predicament by the
10 government.

11 Each of the plaintiffs and persons affected by these
12 causes was a native-born citizen of the United States. Simply
13 because each had ancestors who once were inhabitants of the coun-
14 try known as Japan, each, under "civilian exclusion orders"
15 issued under authority of "executive orders", in early 1942 fol-
16 lowing the onset of World War II on December 7, 1941, was ordered
17 excluded from our West Coast. Under military orders each first
18 was forced to enter a temporary camp called an "Assembly Center".
19 Thereafter, each was ordered removed from the West Coast and was
20 confined in one of our ten wartime concentration camps termed
21 "War Relocation Centers", two of which, strangely enough, were
22 situated in California, namely, the Manzanar Center and the Tule
23 Lake Center.

24 Thereafter, each was interned either in the Tule Lake
25 Resegregation Center in Newell, Modoc County, California, or in
26 an Alien Internment Camp at Bismarck, North Dakota, or at Santa
27 Fe, New Mexico, or at Crystal City, Texas, or placed on "relaxed
28 internment" at Seabrook Farms, Bridgeton, New Jersey. Each was
29 scheduled for removal to Japan under a claim of color of author-
30 ity of the Alien Enemy Act and an Executive Proclamation as if
31 he or she were an "alien enemy" instead of a native-born United
32 States citizen simply because each, while held in custody by the

1 government and under its duress, purportedly renounced his or her
2 citizenship. Hundreds of them were removed to Japan in late 1945
3 and early 1946.

4 The abusive treatment of these citizens was halted by
5 the commencement of these consolidated class proceedings in equity
6 together with companion proceedings in habeas corpus in this
7 court. In the course of time those who had been interned were
8 liberated from internment and returned to their homes. With few
9 exceptions the purported renunciations of citizenship finally were
10 ordered cancelled for having been unconstitutional and void ab
11 initio. A majority of those who had been forcibly removed to
12 Japan were restored to their homes in this country. The funda-
13 mental rights, liberties, privileges and immunities of these cit-
14 izens now are honored. The discrimination practiced against them
15 by the government has ceased. The episode which constituted an
16 infamous chapter in our history has come to a close.

17 Dated: March 6, 1968.

19 /s/ WAYNE M. COLLINS

20 WAYNE M. COLLINS

21 1300 Mills Tower

22 220 Bush Street

23 San Francisco, California 94104

24 Telephone: 421-5827

25 Attorney for the Plaintiffs

1
2
3
4
5
6
7 Receipt of copies of the foregoing "Withdrawal And
8 Dismissal of Last of Named Parties-Pleintiff Without
9 Prejudice And Statement Of Counsel For Plaintiffs
10 Concluding Cases" hereby is admitted this 6th day of
11 March, 1968.
12

13 RAMSAY A. CLARK, Attorney General
14 CECIL F. POOLE, United States Attorney

15 By: William B. Spohn
16 Assistant U. S. Attorney

17 Attorneys for Defendants
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

Mrs. Marienne Haruye Iriye,
Block 8014-H,
Tule Lake Center,
Newell, Modoc County, Calif.

Dear Mrs. Iriye:

~~Enclosed find U.S. Postal Money~~
Enclosed find U.S. Postal Money

~~Order No. 127460~~

Order, serial No. 127460, office number 82205, in the sum of \$100 which you delivered to your committee to be delivered to me in connection with the test case and which is herewith returned to you in accordance with the request in your letter of November 2, 1945, in which you state you wish to ~~have~~ have your name dropped from the case.

Pursuant to your request your name will be dropped from the case.

~~With effect~~

Had you desired to proceed and have a determination of your citizenship made in the case and a determination of your right to ~~immediate~~ release from detention such would not have prevented you from departing from this country. Your American citizenship, once proved, would entitle ~~you~~ you to visit as also to take up residence in a foreign country.

I would thank you to write me and let me know that you have received the enclosed money order.

Very truly yours,

WMC/W

These photostats of checks illustrate how the renunciants make their contributions to the defense trust fund, some in my name as trustee, some in my name as attorney, some in my name, and a few in the name of the Tule Lake Defense Committee.

90-109 STOCKTON MAIN OFFICE 90-109 N^o 1549042

Bank of America
NATIONAL TRUST AND SAVINGS ASSOCIATION

STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA, 15 JAN 23 '57 19

PAY TO THE ORDER OF WAYNE M COLLINS TRUSTEE * * * * * \$250.00

THE SUM OF 250 AND 00/100 DOLLARS

CASHIER'S CHECK

For Mrs. Yonuko Takeuchi

Red McMahon
ASST. CASHIER - MANAGER

WEST GEARY BRANCH No. 11-98

Bank of America
NATIONAL TRUST AND SAVINGS ASSOCIATION
5500 GEARY BOULEVARD 1210

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIF. March 6, 1957

PAY TO THE ORDER OF Mr. Wayne M. Collins \$50.00

Fifty and 00/100 DOLLARS

Hatsue Araki

ARROYO-COLORADO BRANCH No. 229

Bank of America
NATIONAL TRUST AND SAVINGS ASSOCIATION
160 E. COLORADO STREET 90-1136 1222

PASADENA, CALIF. Feb 28 1957

PAY TO THE ORDER OF Wayne M. Collins Trustee \$250.00

Two Hundred Fifty and 00/100 DOLLARS

Geo. M. Fujikawa

MONROVIA BRANCH
Bank of America
NATIONAL TRUST AND SAVINGS ASSOCIATION

No. 554

90-315
1222

MONROVIA, CALIF. March 13 1957

PAY TO THE
ORDER OF

Wayne M. Collins

\$ 75⁰⁰/₁₀₀

Seventy Five 00/100

DOLLARS

K. H. Sawada

SAN MATEO BRANCH
Bank of America
NATIONAL TRUST & SAVINGS ASSOCIATION
8 STREET AND 3RD AVENUE

No. 6

90-284
1211

SAN MATEO, CALIF., April 15 1957

PAY TO THE
ORDER OF

Wayne M. Collins Trustee

\$ 25⁰⁰/₁₀₀

Twenty Five

DOLLARS

Kiyochi Sasano

TELEGRAPH AVENUE BRANCH
Bank of America
NATIONAL TRUST & SAVINGS ASSOCIATION
4881 TELEGRAPH AVE.

No. _____

90-25
1211

OAKLAND, CALIF., April 22 1957

PAY TO THE
ORDER OF

Mr. Wayne Collins

\$ 50⁰⁰/₁₀₀

Fifty 00/100

DOLLARS

HARRY I. SUZUKI

JOAN T. SUZUKI

4512 MARKET ST. OAKLAND

Harry I. Suzuki

SHIGEO TAKAHASHI
RT. 2, BOX 2891

No. 874

LOOMIS, CALIFORNIA March 13 1957

90-1337
1211

PAY
TO THE
ORDER OF

Wayne M. Collins

\$ 25⁰⁰/₁₀₀

Twenty five and 00/100

DOLLARS

LOOMIS BRANCH

Bank of America
NATIONAL TRUST & SAVINGS ASSOCIATION

LOOMIS, CALIFORNIA

Shigeo Takahashi

2786

Name:		Sex:	Date of birth:	Group:	Classification:			
KAICHI, Toshio		M	3/7/20	Kibei	m			
Family relationship:				1*	2*	3*	4*	
Single								
A	Pre-Pearl Harbor Intell. Reports							
B	Army & W.R.A. Questionnaire	Q.27: No	2/19/43					
		Q.28: do						
C	Choice to go to Tule Lake							
D	Pro-Jap Sympathy Prior-to-segregation							
E	Pro-Japanese organization membership							
F	Appeal Board Record							
G	Resegregationist							
H	Agitation for renunciation prior to Act	Dec. 18, 1944						
I	Letters requesting renunciation after law passed							
J	Date-of-formal application for renunciation	1/19/45						
K	Request for expedition of hearing							
L	Hearing: Brief reasons for renun.	He returned to Hawaii in 1939 to make some money and intended to return to Japan. He wants to go back to his family in Jap. and does not need to lose his Am. cit.						
M	Letters urging action							
N	Date-Formal renun.	2/1/45						
O	Date-A.G. approved	3/22/45						
P	Requested withdrawal date:	2/21/46						
Q	Mitigation hearing date- 1/7/46	Admission against interest	He ren. because he was bitter at being evacuated, and gave as a further reason influence of pressure groups at Tule.					
R	Interned at time of suit							
Remarks:*								
1. Application for repatriation-W.R.A.		2/17/44		Yes				
2. Leave clearance requests		2/18/43						
3. Request for repatriation -D. of J.								
4. Rioting or agitation								
Further Remarks: Local #4 Honolulu, T.H. FBI & ONI report dated 5/10/43 reflects that subj. told internee hearing bd. that he did not want to see Japan lose because his parents are in Japan. An FBI report dated 6/25/42 (in D.J. file) states that subj. does not read, write, speak or understand English and is purely Jap. in his reactions; he never claimed to be an Am. cit. while in Jap. He told the internee hearing bd. that while in attendance in school in Japan he boxed Archives Box No. 1941 (over)								

each morning in reverence to the Jap. Emp. and that while he lived in Jap.
and that while he lived in Jap. he lived ^{as a} ~~with~~ ~~2222~~ Jap. subject. When asked
if he would like to see Jap. win the war he replied: "I cannot ans. that ques.,
it is a war between two nations." He was asked this ques. the second time
and replied "I have parents in Jap., therefore I don't want to see Japan lose".

Those Who Filed Dismissals

Norio Kiyama Active

Miyoko Kiyama Active

Michiko Takikawa Active
(Tagikawa)

Yukiko Nakanishi Judgment

Yemiko Hamaji Judgment

Akira Tanaka Judgment

Harry Masao Hamachi

Gentaro Yamashita

Dim. S.T. 11/2/49

Dim. S.T. 11/2/49

Dim. S.T. 12/23/49

Dim. S.T. 11/23/49

Dim. S.T. 12/13/49

Dim. S.T. 8/31/50

Dim. S.T. 10/4/50

Dim. S.T. 10/4/50

Those Who Didn't File Dismissals

Tetsuo Frank Kawakami Judgment

Isao James Kuromi Active

Toshiko Ichikawa Judgment

Iwao Shigei Active

Hajime Kariya Active

Yoshiko Yokoi Judgment

Tadao Adachi Active

Yukiko Adachi Active

U.S. INACTIVE 6/1/59

Have paid

Blackburn, Tomoko June \$ zero
nee Imagawa

- Furutani, Shoichi 300.

Hamamoto, Takashi zero

Hiraga, Shoji 70.

Hirai, Tomiichi zero

~~Hoshino, Hisao~~ 25.00

Ichinose, Mitsuo zero

~~Imamoto, Kameo ? 100.~~

~~Imamoto, Katsuyo 100.~~

Iseri, Alexander Rekisander 5.00

Iseri, Fujio zero

Ishida, Tsutomu 100.

Ishihara, Sumio zero

Kato, Keizo zero

Kawamoto, Bob Nobuo 17.50

Kawamoto, Chiyoko Kamidoi 17.50

Katsumi, Kuraruschi no card

Katsumi, Teruko no card
nee Nakamichi

Kishimoto, Kazuo	zero	
- Koichi, Toshio	zero	
- Kunitomo, Yutaka	? 200.00	?
Kunishige, Toshio	100.	
Kurata, Mary Yeshiye	12.50	
<i>Kunishi, Michiko record</i>		
Kuroda, Masatoshi	zero	
- Kuroda, Shigeru	zero	
- Kusaba, Yoshio	50.	
Maki, Yoneo	50.	<i>Clear</i>
Matsuoka, Masamori	100.	
Mishikawa, Masuo	zero	
Mitsuhiro, Joe	50.	
- Miyata, Umeko	zero	
Miyaki, Kazuo	100.	

- Nakanishi, Yasuto 35.
Nakamoto, Fred Noboru ^{no card}
Nakao, Kiyoto zero
Nakayama, Toshiro 10.
- Namba, Sakae zero
~~Nii, Masao 10.00~~

Okikawa, Jitsuo John 100.
Oshiro, Shigeru 25.00

Sakamoto, Hideaki 100.
Sasaki, Seiji ~~XXXXX~~ 35.00
Sesoko, Masachi zero
- Shibata, Iwao George 300.
Shiroishi, Shizuye 100.
Sueda, Masayuki 100.
- Suenaka, Hideo 100.
Sumimoto, Haruo ? 100.

Taira, Kotaro	zero	
✓ Takai, Mikio	100.	
Takato, Jitsuo	100.	
Takemoto, Seiichi	100.	<i>Clear</i>
Tamai, Hitoshi	100.	<i>Clear</i>
Tokoshima, Isao	zero	<i>Clear</i>
Tokoshima, Matsuyo Mrs.	zero	<i>Clear</i>
✓ Tokunaga, Harue	16.66	
✓ Tokunaga, Katsuto	25.00	
✓ Tokunaga, Masato George	16.66	
✓ Tokunaga, Sumiko	25.	
✓ Toriumi, Tomoe	25.	
✓ Toriumi, Yasuo	25.	
Tsuchida, Tamotsu	25.	
Tshha, Jitsushige	100.	
Tsuha, Kiyoko	100.	

Uezu, Anso 25. *Cleared*

Uno, Ichisei 10.

Yaka, Soko ? 100.

Yamaguchi, Chikao zero

~~✓ Yamamoto, Masuso zero~~

~~Yamashita, Gentaro zero~~

— Yoshimoto, Toshikazu 300.

Yoshioka, Fumio 25. *Cleared*

6/1/59 56 cards
54 folders
60
61 list

FOR HASHIMOTO TO CONTACT:

~~Mary Misao Masuoka~~
~~364 Page~~

Eddie's Sister

Mary Misao Masuoka
364 Page (Apt. 8)
San Francisco, Calif. Balance \$200

Has brother
Noboru T. (Tokue) Masuoka
Asst. storekeeper Mt. Zion Hospital
1620 Turk (Apt. 3104)
S.F.

DP